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Sent: 19 January 2021 12:51
To: Planning
Subject: 2021/0014/FUL - Cross Roads Farm, Grantham Lane, Rutland. PE9 4AG

Dear Sirs

Further to my telephone call in respect of the above application and attached letter, I can confirm that we are
only looking to remove the first part of condition 6, linking the original Change of Use to Robin Lee, and we
are not looking to remove the second part of the condition (restricting the number of residential pupils at the
site to 20).

If you have any further queries then please do not hesitate to contact me.

With Kind Regards

Nathan Fitton RIBA BSc (Hons) BArch PGDip
Director



